

# JEFFREY HENDRICKS JR.

## FULL-STACK WEB DEVELOPER

✉ jeffhendricks00@gmail.com

🌐 jeffreyhendricks.com

📍 Los Angeles, California

🌐 linkedin.com/in/jeffrey-w-hendricks-jr/

🔗 JWHProgramming

Efficient Web Developer with Associates degree in Programming & Applied Business and 2 years of experience in challenging development environments. Excellent communication and organizational abilities with a resourceful approach to solving diverse problems. Deadline-driven and knowledgeable professional with a strong desire to expand my knowledge and abilities in website design, programming and quality assurance. Trained in Python, MEAN, Java and a little C#.

## Skills

### LANGUAGES, LIBRARIES, FRAMEWORKS & DATABASES

Django

Java

Node

MongoDB

MySQL

SQLite

HTML

CSS

JavaScript

jQuery

Python

Flask

Github/Git

AWS

## Employment

### Code Ninjas

Programming Instructor

Main responsibilities include Teaching children ranging in age from 4-14 the fundamentals of coding logic and continue through to web development using languages such as:

Javascript | Python | HTML

Other responsibilities include attending weekly meetings to discuss our previous week's successes and troubles and what we can improve upon, planning events for the children to attend to engage them more in the program and coming up with better ways to approach the curriculum for the students.

### Coding Dojo

Full Stack Teaching Assistant

Position offered to top graduates of the immersion program. Responsibilities include: assisting instructors during lectures and live demos, conduct code review with on-site students, help students to create site layouts and user interfaces using HTML and CSS as well as languages, libraries and frameworks such as:

Python | Java | Node | Express | Angular | MySQL | MongoDB | Django | Flask | Springboot | AJAX | jQuery | JavaScript

Also overseeing troubleshooting of technical issues to solve problems quickly and efficiently, determine coding requirements for site creation, including e-commerce capability and specialized scripts as well as create a productive environment for learning.

### Private Family Care: The Nagai Family

Child Care Provider

Discussed any specific child wants, needs and interests with parents

Checked with parents for any medical issues or special needs

Provided developmentally appropriate activities for children

Establish and maintain a safe, clean and well-organized learning and caring environment for children with and without disability.

Work to improve and enhance children's lives and developments through effective and compassionate care.

Supervise daily activities and provide special assistance based on careful assessment.

Assist children in any way necessary to facilitate independence and well-being.

Monitor progress and discuss any changes and management strategies accordingly.

Incorporate music and play into developmentally appropriate activities.

Build constructive and open relationships with family with forthright yet friendly communication.

Allow for ample outdoor recreation time to develop both fine and gross motor skills

Palos Verdes, California

Jan. 2020 to Current

Burbank, California

Sept. 2019 to Dec. 2019

Torrance, California

Feb. 2018 to Nov. 2019

### Private Family Care: The Sullivan Family

Care Giver: Alzheimer Care

Discussed any specific wants, needs and interests with the wife involving the care of her and her husband

Checked with family for any medical issues or special needs

Provided developmentally appropriate activities for husband to help re-learn to eat and walk on his own

Established and maintained a safe, clean and well-organized environment

Supervise daily activities and provide special assistance based on careful assessment.

Assist husband and wife in any way necessary to facilitate independence and well-being.

Monitor progress and discuss any changes and management strategies accordingly with wife and daughter/son in law.

Incorporate music into developmentally appropriate activities.

Build constructive and open relationships with family with forthright yet friendly communication.

Plan for ample outdoor recreation time to develop both fine and gross motor skills

Rocky River, Ohio  
June 2016 to Jan. 2018, June 2016 to Jan. 2018

## Projects

### Burbank Pastry

A website built to showcase a bakery and its products. Though simple from the viewers side, the admin has the ability to go in and make changes to images and descriptions/prices without needing to ever touch code.

The project utilized the following:

Python | Django | Wagtail | Javascript | HTML | CSS

Feb. 2020 to Current

### nJelliographer

Successfully headed a project with a team of 3 to create a website that allows users to choose a destination to hold an event, allows others to join the event and receive a map with the coordinates and once there they would take pictures of the location and compete for best picture taken in that location.

This project utilized the following:

JAVA | Javascript | Spring/Springboot | MySQL | GoogleMaps | AWS S3 Bucket | HTML | CSS

Aug. 2019 to Aug. 2019

## Education

### Coding Dojo

Certificate of Completion 2019

June 2019 to Aug. 2019

### Cuyahoga Community College

Associates Of Programming and Applied Business 2019

Aug. 2016 to May 2019

## Volunteering

### Coding Dojo - Teaching Assistant Volunteer

Burbank, California

Same responsibilities as the teaching assistant job I am currently holding except I was only volunteering at this time.

Aug. 2019 to Sept. 2019